
FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING 

Friday, August 4, 2017 
at 

8:00 a.m. 

Kern Health Systems 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, CA  93309 

For more information, call (661) 664-5000 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

1 / 160





AGENDA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, August 4, 2017 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE TO RECONVENE 

Members: Deats, Casas, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS 
LISTED WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-
CONTROVERSIAL BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" 
REPRESENTS THE CONSENT AGENDA.  CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE 
CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO
MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE OR AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK 
QUESTIONS.  IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE
ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY 
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE CONCERNING THE
ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in
the Administration Department, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, 93311 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC
DEVICES DURING MEETINGS. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

3 / 160



Agenda Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 8/4/2017 
Kern Health Systems 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may
ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or
request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee
may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on June 2, 2017 - 
APPROVE  

4) Report on KHS investment portfolio for the second quarter ending June 30, 2017
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

5) Proposed renewal and binding of employee benefit plans for medical, vision, dental,
life insurance, short-term and long-term disability, and long-term care effective
September 1, 2017 (Fiscal Impact: $5,146,470 Estimated; Budgeted) -
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6) Proposed renewal and binding of general liability insurance from October 1, 2017
through September 30, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: $239,475 Estimated; Budgeted) -
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

7) Proposed Retroactive Amendment No. 19 to Physician Services Agreement and
Amendment No. 36 to Hospital and Other Facility Services Agreement with Kern
Medical relating to services for Medi-Cal SPD enrollees pursuant to the
Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the transfer of public funds between the
County of Kern and the California Department of Health Care Services
 (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
RETROACTIVE APPROVAL; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

4 / 160



Agenda Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 8/4/2017 
Kern Health Systems 

8) Proposed modification to the Kern Health Systems Tuition Assistance Program
Policy (Fiscal Impact: $2,000 Estimated; Budgeted) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for May 2017 and June 2017
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through QNXT
system for May 2017 and June 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2017 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of
the KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 
9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort 
will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting 
material available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5)
working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

5 / 160





SUMMARY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, June 2, 2017

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED AT 8:00 A.M. 

Members present: Deats, McGlew, Melendez 

Members absent: Casas, Rhoades 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may
ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or
request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee
may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

7 / 160



Summary Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 6/2/2017 
Kern Health Systems 

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on April 7, 2017 - 
APPROVED  
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades 

4) Report on KHS investment portfolio for the first quarter ending March 31, 2017
(Fiscal Impact: None) – GARY SAMPSON, UBS FINANCIAL, HEARD; RECEIVED
AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

5) Proposed Retroactive Amendment No. 18 to Physician Services Agreement and
Amendment No. 35 to Hospital and Other Facility Services Agreement with Kern
Medical for Medi-Cal Managed Care Capitation Rate Range Increases pursuant to
the Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the transfer of public funds between the
County of Kern and the California Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

6) Proposed Retroactive Amendment to Hospital and Other Facility Services
Agreement with Kern Valley Hospital for Medi-Cal Managed Care Capitation Rate
Range Increases pursuant to the Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the
transfer of public funds between Kern Valley Healthcare District and the California
Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Deats-Melendez: 2 Ayes; 1 Abstention – McGlew; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

7) Proposed Retroactive Amendment to Hospital and Other Facility Services
Agreement with Tehachapi Valley Hospital for Medi-Cal Managed Care Capitation
Rate Range Increases pursuant to the Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the
transfer of public funds between Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District and the
California Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Melendez-McGlew: 2 Ayes; 1 Abstention – Deats; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

8) Proposed renewal and binding of insurance coverages for crime, property, general
liability, malpractice-professional liability, workers’ compensation, fiduciary liability,
excess cyber insurance, managed care errors and omissions, earthquake insurance
and flood insurance from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018  (Fiscal Impact:
$314,000 Estimated; Budgeted) – CHRIS TOBIN, ALLIANT INSURANCE
SERVICES, HEARD; APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for February 2017, March 2017
and April 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

8 / 160



Summary Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 6/2/2017 
Kern Health Systems 

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through QNXT
system for February 2017, March 2017 and April 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, AUGUST 4, 2017 AT 8:00 A.M. 
McGlew 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

9 / 160





To:   KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:   August 4, 2017 

Re:   Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of

investment objectives: 

 Preservation of principal

 Liquidity

 Yield

The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through 

economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk.  KHS currently maintains the following

investment portfolios:  

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year)

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses,

fund capital projects and distribute pass-through monies waiting for additional approvals and/or

support to be paid. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with its 

monthly capitation payment and/or MCO Tax reimbursements. 

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years)

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher 

yields. 

 Requested Action 

Receive and File; Refer to KHS Board of Directors 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

11 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

12 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

13 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

14 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

15 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

16 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

17 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

18 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

19 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

20 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

21 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

22 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

23 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

24 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

25 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

26 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

27 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

28 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

29 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

30 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

31 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

32 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

33 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

34 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

35 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

36 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

37 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

38 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

39 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

40 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

41 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

42 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

43 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

44 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

45 / 160





TO:  KHS Finance Committee 

FROM:  Anita Martin, Director of Human Resources 

DATE:  August 4, 2017 

SUBJECT:  Employee Benefits Renewal 2017/2018 

Background 

Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) annually reviews and evaluates the employee benefit package.

During the evaluation period factors taken into consideration are the improvements of benefits,

cost of premium, feasibility of continuation of current plan(s), comprehensive administrative 

services provided by the carrier(s), plan documents, summary plan descriptions and the 

employee communication process i.e. clearly written program material including comprehensive 

summary of benefits, etc. 

Of the 6 benefit categories (Health, Vision, Dental, Life Insurance, Short and Long Term 

Disability and Long Term Care) premium rates for 3 (Life Insurance, Short and Long Term 

Disability and Long Term Care) will remain the same and 3 (Health, Vision and Dental) will 

increase.  The increases result from annual trend and higher than expected utilization as 

explained in more detail below.     

For the 2017/2018 renewal of employee benefits, management is proposing the following: 

 Maintain the current Employee Medical Insurance with Kaiser Permanente. For the

current renewal period, Kaiser Permanente initially requested an increase of 14.9%

primarily due to higher than expected inpatient utilization and a 96% medical loss ratio.

Our insurance broker was able to reduce this increase to 8.5% which is less than our 2017

budgeted increase of 10%. Based on current staffing levels, the monthly premium will be

$377,660 or $4,531,918 annually.  This equates to an annual increase of approximately

$353,254. To help address future medical costs, KHS plans on meeting with Kaiser in the

near future to examine the costs specific to KHS employees in 5 categories of services:

1. Inpatient facility care

2. Outpatient facility care

3. Professional services

4. Pharmacy

5. Other services

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

47 / 160



More specific, we to have asked Kaiser to address the following items: 

a. Identify trends in our population that are driving the increases and what can be done by

both Kaiser and KHS to reduce or alleviate the patterns.

b. Identify specific driving costs and patterns over the last two renewals.

c. Share with KHS the access points that our population is using to seek care.  For example,

are employees relying more heavily on ER than urgent care?

d. Share with KHS the number of members enrolled in a care management program and if

so, what type of program.

e. Provide KHS with data, so that KHS can analyze and determine what type of wellness

programs to institute in the upcoming year.

f. Discuss with KHS classes that can be offered to employees as well as any wellness

programs that can be instituted onsite.

 Change the current vision carrier from VSP to Guardian. The monthly cost if enrollment

stays at the current level will be $4,519 per month or $54,233 annually. This equates to

an annual increase of approximately $961, but is more than offset by Guardian discount

reductions of $12,117 for Dental and $3,120 for Life Insurance.

 Maintain Guardian as the current dental carrier. For the current renewal period, Guardian

initially requested an increase of 8.8% primarily due to higher than expected utilization.

Our insurance broker was able to reduce this increase to 5.0%, which is less than our

2017 budgeted increase of 10%. Based on renewal date staffing levels, the monthly

premium will be $27,650 or $331,794 annually. This equates to an annual increase of

approximately $15,796.

 Maintain Guardian as the current Basic Life Insurance carrier. For the current renewal

period, Guardian initially requested an increase of 8.3% primarily due to higher than

expected claims submitted. Our insurance broker was able to reduce this increase to 0 %.

The current monthly premium based on renewal date staffing levels is $3,121 or $37,449

annually.

 Maintain Guardian as the Short-term Disability (“STD”) and Long Term Disability

(“LTD”) carrier. The current monthly premium based on renewal date staffing levels for

both STD and LTD combined is $13,957 or $167,484 annually. This policy had no

change in premium for the 2017/2018 renewal period.

 Maintain current Long-term Care Policy with Unum. The current monthly premium

based on current staffing levels is $1,966 or $23,592 annually. This policy had no change

in premium for the 2017/2018 renewal period.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

48 / 160



 Establish Retirement Health Savings Accounts for Officer and Director level employees

that would allow employees to contribute a portion of their salary on a pre-tax basis into

an account to be used to pay for health care premiums during their retirement. This would

be a new benefit with no cost to KHS, as this account is funded 100% by participating

employees with no contributions by KHS.

Representatives from Walter Mortensen Insurance/INSURICA will be present to answer 

questions relating to all of the employee benefit renewals. 

Requested Action 

Approve the renewal and binding of employee benefit plans for medical, vision, dental, life 

insurance, short-term and long-term disability, long-term care and to establish Retirement Health

Savings Accounts for Officer and Director level employees at no cost to KHS and refer to the 

KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

49 / 160





To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:   August 4, 2017 

Re:  Analysis of General Liability Insurance 

Background 

Kern Health Systems (KHS) maintains Liability Insurance that insures against losses from: 

 Bodily Injury

 Personal Injury

 Property Damage

 Public Officials Errors and Omissions (D&O Insurance)

 Automobile Liability

 Contractual Liability

 Employment Practices Liability

KHS utilizes Alliant Insurance Services as its insurance agent to access the insurance carrier

market and perform the day to day servicing of the account. Alliant has provided early 

indications for the expiring Liability Insurance coverage. 

Recommendation 

Management recommends moving coverage from the Special Liability Insurance Program

(SLIP) to the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) for Liability and

Property insurance. SDRMA is an insurance pool that writes special districts in California.

Established in 1986, the SDRMA has a proven reputation for competitive rates, actuarially 

based fiscal management and sound underwriting practices. Please see the 2015-16 Annual

Report for SDRMA (Attachment 2). 

 Rating:  SDRMA confidence level rating of 95%

 Term:  September 29, 2017 to July 1, 2018 (July 1 renewals thereafter)

 Liability Limit per occurrence or wrongful act:  $25,000,000

 Self-Insured Retention:  See comparison (Attachment 1)

 Property included within SDRMA program, See comparison (Attachment 1)

 Annual Premiums:  $239,475.  Prior year premium was $185,625

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

51 / 160



The majority of this year’s premium increase is attributable to the increase in the cost associated

with the placement of $15 million in excess coverage above the $10 million primary coverage.

This excess layer has increased year over year from $42,257 to $94,990.  The current excess 

carrier is no longer writing public entities in California.  Alliant marketed this excess layer 

extensively with all viable carriers and presented the most cost effective program. 

By switching to SDRMA, KHS will earn a 5% Multi Program Discount on its Workers’ 

Compensation premium, estimated to be   $6,350.  This credit will be pro-rated based on the

effective date KHS joins the Property/Liability program (approximately $4,781 credit if bound

9/29/17).  

The SLIP renewal is estimated at $238, 358. Management believes the SDRMA policy is more 

favorable than the SLIP policy due to the higher coverage limits and lower deductibles.  

No claims were filed last year. 

Requested Action 

Approve; Refer to KHS Board of Directors for adoption of the resolution authorizing KHS to

participate in the Special District Risk Management Authority Property/Liability Program 

(Attachment 3). 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

52 / 160



Attachment 1

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

53 / 160



Attachment 2

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

54 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

55 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

56 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

57 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

58 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

59 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

60 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

61 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

62 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

63 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

64 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

65 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

66 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

67 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

68 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

69 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

70 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

71 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

72 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

73 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

74 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

75 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

76 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

77 / 160



Attachment 3

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

78 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

79 / 160





To: KHS Finance Committee 

From: Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  August 4, 2017 

Re: Kern Medical Voluntary Participation in IGT Funding Distribution Relating

to Services for Medi-Cal SPD Enrollees 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) is providing Kern Medical with the 

opportunity to participate in a voluntary IGT distributions relating to services provided for

Medi-Cal SPD enrollees for the period July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 for a maximum 

amount of $2,677,048 for Amendment 19 and a maximum amount of $1,938,552 for 

Amendment 36.  

Agenda item 7 relates to retro-active amendments to our Kern Medical agreement which 

will require retro-active approval by the Board in order to facilitate the transfer of such 

funds.  

Requested Action 

Retro-active Approval; Refer to KHS Board of Directors 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

81 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

82 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

83 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

84 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

85 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

86 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

87 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

88 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

89 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

90 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

91 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

92 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

93 / 160





TO:  KHS Finance Committee 

FROM:  Anita Martin, Director of Human Services 

DATE:  August 4, 2017 

SUBJECT:  Modification to the Tuition Assistance Program Policy 

Background 

At the April 13, 2017 Board of Directors Meeting, under Agenda Item 12, the Board of Directors 

discussed and authorized the establishment of a Tuition Assistance Program for Kern Health 

Systems (“KHS”) employees.  

Under section II A of the Tuition Assistance Program Policy (attached), employees are entitled

to receive reimbursement up to 75% of tuition not to exceed $5,250 (IRS maximum before 

taxes).   

Since tuition varies from school to school, student employees attending lower tuition institutions 

receive less than student employees who attend higher tuition intuitions where tuitions exceed

$5,250.

Our desire is to provide a fair and equitable reimbursement to employees attending a community 

college or state university of lesser cost.  Individuals attending a university or college of higher 

expense, would most likely meet the maximum annual reimbursement at the 75% rate, however,

the employees at a lesser costly college or university would not.  

Therefore, to ensure an equitable and fair policy, management recommends changing the current 

policy to pay 100% up to the IRS maximum without tax penalty of $5,250.   

Under the current tuition reimbursement program, the cost of this change in policy to the

company for our student employees participating in this program would be approximately $2,000 

for calendar year 2017 and would still be well within the 2017 Tuition Assistance Program

budgeted amount. 

Requested Action 

So as not to discriminate against student employees attending lower tuition institutions,

recommend to the Board of Directors to approve a modification to the Tuition Assistance Policy 

from a maximum of 75% to 100% of tuition not to exceed $5,250. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

95 / 160



 Tuition Assistance Program Policy

Kern Health Systems provides financial support to employees who participate in externally sponsored educational
courses which meet the criteria outlined in this Policy. Such support is intended to enhance employees' professional 
development and their skills and knowledge related to our business. This Tuition Assistance Policy is an IRS tax-exempt 
program and the following guidelines are critical to our being able to offer this tax-free tuition reimbursement process.

Administrative Guidelines 

I. Requirements 

A. Eligibility 
Active employees who are classified as "full-time" (regularly scheduled to work 30 or more hours per week) with at least 
six months of continuous service immediately prior to the start of the course are eligible to apply for reimbursement for
qualified tuition expenses. (For purposes of this policy, "active" means employees who are not on a leave of absence at
the time of taking the course.) 

B. Termination of Eligibility 

1. Eligibility ceases upon notice of termination of employment. No reimbursements will be made to former employees,
to employees who have given notice of resignation, or who have been notified that they will be involuntarily terminated.
This includes situations in which approval of such reimbursement was previously provided and/or the course was 
satisfactorily completed prior to the date of termination.  

2. Eligibility for tuition reimbursement also ceases when an employee receives an overall performance rating on their
most recent annual review below a "3.00" –or- is placed on a Performance Improvement Plan ("PIP" or other 
performance action plan) while taking Tuition Reimbursement courses. In those circumstances, the employee may 
complete courses that are in session at the time of the performance rating or PIP but will not be eligible for 
reimbursement for any new courses enrolled in after receiving the performance rating or PIP, and prior to attaining an
overall performance rating of "3.00" or better, or resolving any stated performance issues as determined by their 
manager. 

C. Types of Assistance 

Assistance, when approved, is given in the form of tuition reimbursement after successful course completion. Successful
completion of a course shall be evidenced by a report from the school showing a passing grade of at least "C" or better.
If grades are not normally awarded, a statement of satisfactory completion must be presented; for instance, this may 
include a pass/fail situation. 

D. Approved Schools 

Courses taken at one of the approved academic institutions listed on the California Universities and Accredited Colleges 
list (see attachment “A”), OR, with approval of the employee’s direct supervisor AND the Director of Human Resources,
one of the academic institutions listed on the U.S. Department of Education, Accreditation: Universities and Higher 
Education at https://www.ed.gov/accreditation?src=rn will be eligible for consideration. Correspondence courses or 
online courses will be considered for reimbursement only from approved academic institutions and only when they are
determined to be equivalent or superior to comparable resident instruction. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

96 / 160



E. Courses Eligible for Reimbursement 

Eligibility for reimbursement of courses applied to a graduate degree program will be determined by any of the
following criteria: 

 Coursework relevant to the employee's current job assignment, or graduate degree;

 Coursework relevant to a position within Kern Health Systems for which the employee is being trained, or
aspires to; or

 Coursework relevant to a written development plan established by the employee's manager

Eligibility for reimbursement of all other courses will be determined by any one of the following criteria: 

 Coursework relevant to the employee's current job assignment, or undergraduate degree;

 Coursework relevant to a position within Kern Health Systems for which the employee is being trained or aspires
to; or

 Coursework that applies to a business-related degree and or certificate/certification

Professional certifications are specifically covered under this policy. Decisions regarding the fees and expenses
associated with preparatory courses or certification exams are left to the discretion of the department Director.

Situations which are not described, such as testing out of a course for the purpose of credit toward a business-related 
degree, or reimbursement for the costs of establishing credit for life experience that are applied toward a degree, will be 
reviewed by the Director of Human Resources and will be considered on an individual basis. 

II. Educational Benefit

A. Amount Reimbursed 

For eligible employees classified as "full-time," reimbursement for eligible expenses is limited to 75% of tuition expenses 
up to the following amounts: 

 For eligible courses applied to a graduate degree program, up to $5,250 per calendar year

 For all other eligible courses (including undergraduate programs), up to $5,250 per calendar year

For purposes of these limits, an employee who begins pursuing a graduate degree in the fall is considered a graduate 
student for the entire year and is subject to 75% of the tuition up to $5,250 limit for all reimbursements sought January
1 - December 31 of the current year.  Currently, reimbursements of up to $5,250 annually will not be subject to income 
tax withholdings.  Tuition expenses do not include; books, parking fees, ASI fees, IRA fees, Student Union fees, Health
Facility fees, Electronic Usage/Policy fees, Photo ID fees, or other fees assessed outside of tuition.   

B. Financial Assistance Outside of the Company 

Eligible employees who receive assistance from outside sources (scholarships, grants, GI Bill, fellowships, and other 
stipends) are eligible for tuition reimbursement only if the cost of the tuition exceeds the amount of assistance received. 
In such cases, Kern Health Systems will reimburse 100% of the difference for qualifying tuition, up to the total dollar
amounts noted above. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

97 / 160



C. Payback Agreement 

As a condition of tuition reimbursement for all eligible programs, the employee must agree that if he or she voluntarily 
or involuntarily leaves Kern Health Systems; 

 The employee must pay 100% of any tuition reimbursements received during the twelve month period
preceding the employee's termination date;

This payback agreement will not be enforced in situations where the employee's position is eliminated and he/she is
eligible for severance. 

III. Procedures

To qualify for and receive tuition reimbursement, the employee is required to: 

 Complete the Tuition Reimbursement Request Form and the Repayment Agreement form and have both
approved by his/her manager and the Director of HR before enrolling in the course. Retain the completed form
until the course is completed.

 Enroll, pay the tuition and complete the course.

 Obtain evidence of satisfactory completion of the course as well as a statement/receipt reflecting the amount of
the tuition paid (such as a tuition statement or receipt of payment for tuition).

 Submit the approved and signed Tuition Reimbursement Request Form, as well as the grade report and a
statement/receipt reflecting the amount of the tuition paid (such as a tuition statement or receipt of payment
for tuition) to Human Resources.  Any additional paperwork that may affect the amount to be reimbursed (i.e.,
grants, scholarships, GI bill, etc.) should accompany the paperwork.

 Paperwork should be submitted within 90 days of course completion.

 Approved reimbursements will be paid through Accounting.   Reimbursement will generally occur within 30-days
of all of the appropriate paperwork. For example, if paperwork is completed and approved by the 1st of the
month, the reimbursement will generally occur by the end of that month.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

98 / 160



 Tuition Assistance Program Policy
 (Attachment A) 

California Universities, Accredited Colleges, and Degrees 

The nearly 800 colleges and universities in California are maintained by the California Student Aid

Commission (CSAC). This commission works to ensure that higher education in the state is affordable and

accessible to residents. In ensuring financially accessible higher education in the state, the board works to 

ultimately provide residents with a high quality of life as well as encourage a positive state economy. In order to

reach its goals, the board engages in community outreach, educating the public about higher education options,

and providing reports about California's higher education progress as a whole. 

Accredited Colleges & Universities in California 

There are 281 four-year universities and colleges in California. The largest of those four-year universities is the 

University of California Los Angeles (UCLA) and the University of Southern California (USC). UCLA is a 

public university established in 1919. It is ranked No. 24 in the nation by U.S. News & World Report. 

Competing with UCLA, the University of Southern California is also ranked No. 24 in the nation by U.S. News

& World Report. It was founded in 1880 and is also situated in Los Angeles. 

Though both UCLA and USC are considered to be among the best colleges in California, the top universities in

California are the University of California, Berkeley and Stanford University. U.S. News & World Report ranks

UC Berkeley No. 21 among the best universities in the U.S. The university is publicly funded and was founded

in 1868; it is known for Professor J. Robert Oppenheimer, who was the director of the atomic bomb's 

development during World War II. Stanford University, however, is the most prestigious college in California.

A private university, it is ranked No. 6 in the nation by U.S. News & World Report. Stanford boasts such alumni

as Tiger Woods, President Herbert Hoover, and John Elway. 

California is one of 15 members of the Western Interstate Commission of Higher Education (WICHE), a 

nonprofit organization that works to increase the availability of and better higher education. As part of this 

organization, California engages in several initiatives to make higher education more accessible and affordable,

such as the Interstate Passport Initiative and the Knocking at the College Door program. Meanwhile, several

higher education institutions have implemented online education to increase postsecondary enrollment and

graduates. For instance, USC offers many online degree options at various levels to accommodate students that

need a distance education. 

Accredited Community Colleges in California 

Of the 498 community colleges in California, East Los Angeles College (ELAC) and the City College of San 

Francisco (CCSF) have the highest enrollments. According to the National Center for Education Statistics, 

ELAC has more than 37,000 students and CCSF has nearly 35,000. In order to boost graduation and enrollment

rates, CCSF and ELAC both offer online courses for those students whose schedules require more flexibility.

Community colleges in general were founded in order to provide affordable high education. Some students 

attending community colleges enroll in certificate and associate degree programs to further their careers; others

do so to earn a less costly basic education that can be transferred towards a four-year degree. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

99 / 160



Recognizing that junior colleges are an imperative component of higher education, Gov. Jerry Brown recently 

signed the Student Access Act of 2012, making it law. The goal of this act is to increase the rate at which

community college degrees and programs are completed in the state. To this end, the act will give precedence to

new students who would ordinarily be unable to register for courses filled by students who should have already 

graduated. It will also require college students to meet with a counselor and establish an education plan in 

which they designate when they will take their required courses. Moreover, the act will require students to take 

an assessment exam in order to be placed in courses in which they have the ability to succeed. 

Universities: 

 Antioch University - Los Angeles

 Azusa Pacific University

 Biola University

 California Coast University

 California Institute of Technology - Pasadena

 California Lutheran University

 California National University

 California Pacific University - San Diego

 California Polytechnic State University - San Luis Obispo

 California State Polytechnical University - Pomona

 California State University - Home Page

 California State University - Bakersfield

 California State University - California Maritime Academy

 California State University - Chico

 California State University - Dominguez Hills

 California State University - Fresno

 California State University - Fullerton

 California State University - Hayward

 California State University - Humboldt State University

 Californai State University - Long Beach

 Califronia State Univeristy - Los Angeles

 California State University - Monterey Bay

 California State University - Northridge

 California State University - Sacramento

 California State University - San Bernardino

 California State University - San Diego State University

 California State University - San Francisco State University

 California State University - San Jose State University

 California State University - San Marcos

 California State University - Sonoma State University

 California State University - Stanislaus

 Chapman University - Orange

 Claremont Graduate University

 Concordia University - Irvine

 Dominican University of California

 Fielding Graduate University

 Fresno Pacific University

 Golden Gate University

 Hope International University

 John F. Kennedy University - Orinda

 La Sierra University - Riverside

 Lincoln University - San Francisco

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

100 / 160



 Loma Linda University and Medical Center

 Loyola Marymount University - Westchester

 National University - La Jolla

 Pacific Western University

 Pepperdine University - Malibu

 Point Loma Nazarene University

 Santa Clara University

 Southwestern University School of Law

 Stanford University

 Touro University International

 United States International University

 University of California - Berkley

 University of California - Davis

 University of California - Hastings College of Law

 University of California - Irvine

 University of California - Los Angeles

 University of California - Riverside

 University of California - San Diego

 University of California - San Francisco

 University of California - Santa Barbara

 University of California - Santa Cruz

 University of Judaism

 University of La Verne

 University of Northern California

 University of Redlands

 University of San Diego

 University of San Francisco

 University of Southern California

 University of the Pacific

 Vanguard University of Southern California

 West Coast University

 William Howard Taft University

 Woodbury University

Colleges: 

 Andon College

 Bethany College

 Bryman College

 California Institute of Integral Studies

 California Maritime Academy

 California College of Arts and Crafts, San Francisco (CCASF) - Oakland

 California School of Professional Psychology

 Claremont McKenna College

 Cogswell Polytechnical College

 College of Notre Dame - Belmont

 Cypress College

 Deep Springs College

 Fashion Institute of Design & Merchandising - Los Angeles

 Fuller Theological Seminary

 Harvey Mudd College

 Heald College

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

101 / 160



 Kwantlen University College

 LearnWell Online

 Master's College

 Master's Seminary

 Menlo College

 Mills College

 Monterey Institute of International Studies

 Mt. Sierra College

 Naval Postgraduate School

 New College of California

 Occidental College

 Pacific Union College

 Palomar College - San Marcos

 Pitzer College

 Platt College

 Pomona College

 Saint Mary's College of California - Moraga

 Scripps College

 Skadron College - San Bernadino

 Southern California Institute of Architecture

 Thomas Aquinas College

 Westmont College

 Whittier College

Community Colleges: 

 American River College

 Bakersfield College

 Barstow College

 Brooks College

 Butte College - Oroville

 Cabrillo College - Aptos

 Cerritos College

 Cerro Coso College

 Chabot College

 Chabot-Las Positas

 Chaffey College - Rancho Cucamonga

 Citrus College

 City College of San Francisco

 Coast Community College District

 Coastline Community College

 College of Alameda - Alameda

 College of Marin

 College of the Canyons - Santa 

 College of the Desert - Palm Desert

 College of the Redwoods

 College of the Sequoias

 College of the Siskiyous

 Columbia Community College - Sonora

 Compton Community College - Compton

 Contra Costa College

 Contra Costa Community College - Martinez

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

102 / 160



 Cosumnes River College

 Cuesta College

 De Anza College - Silicon Valley

 Diablo Valley College - Martinez

 East Los Angeles College - Monterey park

 El Camino College

 Evergreen Valley College

 Feather River College - Quincy

 Foothill - De Anza District

 Fresno City College - Fresno

 Fullerton College

 Gavilan College

 Glendale Community College

 Golden West College

 Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District

 Hartnell College - Salinas

 Imperial Valley College

 Irvine Valley College

 Kern Community College District

 Lake Tahoe Community College - South Lake Tahoe

 Laney College - Oakland

 Las Positas College - Livermore

 Lassen Community College

 Long Beach City College

 Los Angeles City College

 Los Angeles Community College District

 Los Angeles Harbor College

 Los Angeles Pierce Community College

 Los Angeles Trade-Technical College

 Los Angeles Valley College

 Los Medanos College - Pittsburg

 Los Rios Community College District

 Mendocino Community College

 Merced College - Merced

 Merritt College- Oakland

 Mira Costa College

 Miramar College - San Diego

 Mission College - Santa Clara

 Modesto Junior College - Modesto

 Monterey Peninsula College

 Moorpark College - Moorpark

 Mount San Antonio College

 Mount San Jacinto College

 Napa Valley College - Napa

 Ohlone College

 Orange Coast College

 Oxnard College - Oxnard 

 Palo Verde College - Blythe

 Pasadena City College

 Peralta Community College District - Oakland

 Porterville College

 Rancho Santiago Community College District

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

103 / 160



 Reedley College - Reedley

 Rio Hondo College

 Riverside Community College

 Rudolf Steiner College - Fair Oaks

 Sacramento City College

 Saddleback College

 San Bernardino Community College

 San Diego Community College District - San Diego

 San Joaquin Delta Community College District - Stockton

 San Jose City College

 San Jose - Evergreen Community College District (SJECCD)

 San Luis Obispo Community College District - San Louis Obispo

 Santa Barbara City College

 Santa Monica College

 Santa Rosa Junior College

 Shasta College

 Sierra College

 Solano Community College

 Southwestern College

 State Center Community College District - Fresno

 Taft College

 Victor Valley Community College - Victorville

 Vista Community College - Berkley

 West Hills Community College

 West Valley College - Saratoga

 West Valley - Mission Community College District - Saratoga

 Yosemite Community College District - Modesto

 Yuba Community College District

 

Reference: 

http://www.collegedegree.com/states/california-colleges 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

104 / 160



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:   August 4, 2017

Re:   May 2017 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The May results reflect a $1,931,423 Net Increase in Net Position which is an $823,313 favorable 

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $1.5 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.5 million unfavorable variance relating to Family & Other primarily due to higher than

expected enrollment ($.1 million), lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.5 million) and lower

than expected HEP-C revenue ($.1 million).

B) $1.3 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment ($1.4 million) and lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.1 million).

C) $.4 million unfavorable variance relating to SPD members primarily due to lower than expected

enrollment ($.2 million) and lower than expected HEP-C revenue ($.2 million).

D) $.7 million favorable variance in COB/Subrogation due to higher than expected claim payments

where KHS is not primary.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $.1.5 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.8 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment and higher than expected utilization of Referral Specialty Services.

B) $.7 million favorable variance in Emergency Room primarily due to lower than expected

utilization.

C) $1.3 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to higher than expected enrollment

and higher than expected Expansion and SPD utilization.

D) $.4 million favorable variance in Pharmacy primarily due to lower than expected HEP-C

utilization.

E) $. 7 million favorable IBNR adjustments from the prior year.

The May Medical Loss Ratio is 92.2% which is unfavorable to the 91.4% budgeted amount. The May 

Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.9 % which is favorable to the 5.7% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 5 months ended May 31, 2017 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of $17,462,577.

This is an $12,081,376 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $4.1 million of 

favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 89.8% which is 

favorable to the 91.4% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.5% which

is favorable to the 5.8% budgeted amount.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

105 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

106 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

107 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

108 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

109 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

110 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

111 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

112 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

113 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

114 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

115 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

116 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

117 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

118 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

119 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

120 / 160



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:   August 4, 2017

Re:   June 2017 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The June results reflect a $1,036,037 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $78,565 unfavorable 

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $1.3 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.6 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment ($.5 million), lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.3 million) and higher than

expected HEP-C revenue ($.4 million).

B) $.9 million favorable variance in COB/Subrogation due to higher than expected claim payments

where KHS is not primary.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $2.3 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $3.1 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment and higher than expected utilization of Referral Specialty Services.

B) $.6 million unfavorable variance in Other Professional Services primarily due to higher than

expected Autism utilization.

C) $.7 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to higher than expected enrollment

and higher than expected Family and SPD utilization.

D) $.7 million unfavorable variance in Outpatient Hospital primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment along with higher than expected utilization.

E) $2.7 million favorable IBNR adjustments from the prior year.

The June Medical Loss Ratio is 93.9% which is unfavorable to the 91.4% budgeted amount. The June 

Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.9 % which is favorable to the 5.7% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 6 months ended June 30, 2017 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of $18,498,614.

This is a $12,002,811favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $6.5 million of favorable 

adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 90.5% which is favorable to the 

91.4% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.6% which is favorable to 

the 5.8% budgeted amount.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

121 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

122 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

123 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

124 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

125 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

126 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

127 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

128 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

129 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

130 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

131 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

132 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

133 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

134 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

135 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

136 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

137 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

138 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

139 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

140 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

141 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

142 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

143 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

144 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

145 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

146 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

147 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

148 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

149 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

150 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

151 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

152 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

153 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

154 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

155 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

156 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

157 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

158 / 160



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

159 / 160



V
en

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 A

m
o

u
n

t
B

u
d

g
et

ed
D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
H

ea
d

S
er

v
ic

es
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 v

en
d

o
r 

w
il

l 
p

ro
v

id
e 

to
 K

H
S

E
ff

ec
ti

v
e 

D
a

te
T

er
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

J
a

n
u

a
ry

V
el

o
ci

ty
 P

ar
tn

er
s

$
4

8
,6

7
2

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
(2

) 
T

w
o
 r

em
o
te

 t
ec

h
n
ic

al
 r

es
o
u
rc

es
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 Z
eO

m
eg

a
1

/1
/2

0
1

7
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

C
E

I
$

5
4

,8
1

8
.4

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
2

,0
0

8
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 s
er

v
ic

es
 h

o
u
rs

 
1

/1
/2

0
1

7
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

W
es

t 
C

o
as

t 
M

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
$

8
3

,8
2

0
.0

0
Y

es
C

S
A

lo
n
so

 H
u
rt

ad
o

Ja
n
it

o
ri

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
1

/1
/2

0
1

7
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

Ja
cq

u
el

y
n
 S

. 
Ja

n
s

$
4

5
,3

6
0

.0
0

Y
es

M
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
M

ar
k
et

in
g
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 I

m
ag

e 
C

o
n
su

lt
in

g
1

/1
/2

0
1

7
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

P
o
p

p
y
ro

ck
 D

es
ig

n
s

$
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

M
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
G

ra
p

h
ic

 d
es

ig
n
 s

er
v
ic

es
1

/1
/2

0
1

7
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

S
k
il

ls
o
ft

$
6

2
,5

1
0

.7
9

Y
es

H
R

A
n
it

a 
M

ar
ti

n
O

n
li

n
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

em
p

lo
y
ee

s
1

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

9

F
eb

ru
a

ry

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 B

en
ch

 
$

5
2

,2
5

0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
4

0
 C

o
n
cu

rr
en

t 
li

ce
n
se

s,
 1

 s
er

v
er

 t
es

t 
an

d
 1

0
 c

o
n
cu

rr
en

t 
li

ce
n
se

s
2

/2
4

/2
0

1
7

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

8

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 B

en
ch

$
3

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
3

0
 S

ca
n
fi

n
it

y
 l

ic
en

se
s

2
/2

4
/2

0
1

7
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
8

M
a

rc
h

L
if

eS
ig

n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

H
E

Is
ab

el
 S

il
v
a

A
S

L
 i

n
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n
 s

er
v
ic

es
3

/2
/2

0
1

7
3

/1
/2

0
1

8

S
P

H
 A

n
al

y
ti

cs
 

$
4

3
,0

1
0

.0
0

N
o

P
R

E
m

il
y
 D

u
ra

n
2

0
1

7
 M

em
b

er
 S

u
rv

ey
 a

n
d
 2

0
1

6
 P

ro
v
id

er
 S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n
 S

u
rv

ey
3

/2
/2

0
1

7
3

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

M
a

y

J 
S

er
v
ic

es
$

6
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
C

S
A

lo
n
so

 H
u
rt

ad
o

Ja
n
it

o
ri

al
 s

er
v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

S
to

ck
d
al

e 
an

d
 T

ru
x

tu
n

5
/8

/2
0

1
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

D
P

V
&

B
 

$
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

A
C

C
T

R
o
b

in
 P

lu
m

b
F

in
an

ci
al

 a
u
d
it

in
g
 s

er
v
ic

es
5

/4
/2

0
1

7
5

/3
/2

0
1

8

S
ie

rr
a 

P
ri

n
te

rs
 

$
3

0
,9

6
0

.8
5

Y
es

P
R

E
m

il
y
 D

u
ra

n
P

ro
v
id

er
 d

ir
ec

to
ri

es
5

/4
/2

0
1

7
5

/3
/2

0
1

8

L
an

g
u
ag

e 
L

in
e 

S
er

v
ic

es
$

5
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
M

S
N

at
e 

S
co

tt
T

ra
n
sl

at
io

n
 s

er
v
ic

es
5

/2
9

/2
0

1
7

5
/2

8
/2

0
1

8

J
u

n
e

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 B

en
ch

 
$

3
0

,0
0

8
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
1

0
 T

es
t 

li
ce

n
se

s 
an

d
 1

 U
A

T
 s

er
v
er

 w
it

h
 1

0
 l

ic
en

se
s

6
/1

5
/2

0
1

7
6

/1
4

/2
0

1
8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, August 4, 2017

160 / 160




	KHS Finance Committee Meeting, Aug. 4, 2017
	Agenda
	Item CA-3 - Finance Minutes of June 2, 2017
	Item 4 - Report on KHS investment portfolio for 2Q ending June 30, 2017
	Item 5 - Proposed renewal and binding of employee benefit plans
	Item 6 - Proposed renewal and binding of general liability insurance
	Item 7 - Proposed Retroactive Amendment No. 19 and Amendment No. 36 with Kern Medical
	Item 8 - Proposed modification to KHS Tuition Assistance Program Policy
	Item 9 - Report on KHS financial statements for May 2017 and June 2017
	Item 10 - Report on Accounts Payable for May 2017 and June 2017



